STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: e OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ' ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE <X (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS o .
JULEE . BROWN y
Public Serfice Qommizsion
March 7, 2011
\\/FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Jon S. Wheeler, Clerk __Adminhtraﬁve_l’ca)rﬁsu_ﬁmmr
First District Court of Appeal DOCUMENT NO. AS2~10
301 South Martin Luther King, Jr., Boulevard DISTRIBUTION:

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1850
Re: Review of Florida Power & Light Company's earnings, PSC Docket No. 100410-EX
Dear Mr. Wheeler:

Enclosed please find a certified copy of a Notice of Administrative Appeal, which was
filed with the Public Service Commission on March 7, 2011, along with one attachment, Order
No. PSC-11-0103-FOF-El. This appeal was filed on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users
Group.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, /
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhm
Enclosure [_l \b+€ o)
St Deq does not
ce: Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire QC(D@H cover I@H’CVS .
Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire le;f—)-@r sent + =
John T. Butler, Esquire w\co o p arties
Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire NOt, Py o ¢ Cert, Cled
Samantha Cibula, Esquire Qpé g&{o ad MY i sty at{ o

% Mefean
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From: Terry Holdnak o
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 8:21 AM — - 7 -/
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ' D, Noog25

Cc: Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/7/2011 8:18:00 AM

Docket Number: 100410-El '

Filename / Path: 100410.0rder Denying Larson Petition 2.mfb.doc

ORDER DENYING MR. DANIEL R. LARSON AND MS. ALEXANDRIA LARSON'S
PETITION TO INTERVENE, MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION, NOTICE OF PROTEST

AND REQUEST FOR FORMAL HEARING

O
Terry K. Holdnak FA){&K)
Commission Deputy Clerk ii - 0
Office of the General Counsel /’4 Al LED
Florida Public Service Commission - 7
850-413-6738 EMAILED




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100410

ADDRESS
TY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No ]
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefell) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Ei802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolla) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11) mcglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us No
Robert H. Smith jrb@yahoo.com No

Printed on 11/7/2011 at 4:30:11 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 301377)

Attachments: 08192-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/7/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 180410

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohéﬁlgisz?ow
DIRECTORY
Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson danlarson@bellsouth. net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel 1) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolla) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail. com No
Office of Public Counsel (11) mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No

MAILED -~ b
EMiLE0~ 7
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 306499)
Attachments: 07290-11.pdf

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

10/7/2011
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mary Macko

Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:36 AM
Diamond Williams

New Advice Form 1004 10-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100410-E1-00001-001.pdf

FESC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_| Perties ) Consumer

DGCUMENT N0, (02357 - 10

LiSTRIZUTION: -

Docket Number 100410-EI - Form Number 100410-EI-00001-001

Review of Florida Power & Light Company's earnings.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 07/13/2011 - 9:45

a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-362 - Involving Staff

Immediately following TA.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

6/16/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 06/16/2011 at 10:35 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Samantha Cibula

Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham
Docket Number: 100410-EI -- Review of Florida Power & Light Company's earnings.
1. Schedule Information

Event :TFormer Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 07/13/2011 |Tallahassee / G-362 9:45a.-11:00 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |[ED |B] BL |BW ALL |GH [ED [BI BL |BW
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI [BL | BWADM GH [ED |BI BL |[BWIADM
X

Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

Immediately following 1A

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100410-EI-00001-001




Page 1 of 1
Marguerite McLean

ICOY\O- €T
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 2:05 PM
To: Richa dg I : FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
: chard belia ¢ Adminisirative) Parties Consuiner
Cc: Samantha Cibula; 'vkaufman@kagmiaw.com'’ DOCUMENT NG ogas 3 -10

Subject: Appeal Record - Dkt 100410-El; DCA No. 1D11-1256 (Volume 2) DISTRIBUTION:
Attachments: RecordVol2 Finai 1004 10.pdf

Attached to this e-mail is Volume Z of Z of the appeal record for Docket 100410-E1
(DCA No. 1D11-1256).

Please note that when the appeal record is transmitted +o the st DCA, the record
will be one PDF document, containing Volumes 1 and 2 and the Certificate of Clerk .

The record will be filed with the 1st DCA on or before June 25,2011,
The Commission has received payment for preparation of this appec:l.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Mavguerite . Hecean
Commission Beputy Clerk IH
Afloviva Public Serbice Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Slhumard @ak Boulevard
Tallalassee, Floviba 32399-0830
850-413-6824

5/5/2011
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 2:03 PM

To: Richard Bellak

Cc: Samantha Cibula; 'vkaufman@kagmiaw.com’
Subject: Appeal Record - Dkt 100410-El; DCA No. 1D11-1256

Attachments: RecordVol1 FINAL 100410.pdf

Attached to this e-mail is Volume | of 2 of the appeal record for Docket 100410-E]
(DCA No. 1DI11-1256).

Please note that when the appeal record is transmitted to the Ist DCA, the record
will be one PDF document, containing Volumes | and Z and the Certificate of Clerk .

The record will be filed with the 1st DCA on or before June 25, 2011,
The Commission has received payment for preparation of this appeal.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Marguerite B. McTean
Comunisgion Beputy Clerk I
AFlorida Public Service Commigsion
Office of Commission Clerk

25340 Shumard @ak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Floridba 32399-0850
850-413-6824

5/5/2011



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Date:  0427/11 INVOICENO 11142
’ ” 2
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire This number must appear on all checks or
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyie, PA correspondence regarding this invoice.
118 North Gadsden Street DEPOSIT DATE
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Date Paid . 29~ 1!
59 101 46,200 Amount Paid pxpmNG- /75 ©°©

B Check# _ £ SO< O
0 Cash O Mailed-in Check
PRR O Document Request[D Other CLK Initials MHM

QUANTITY TYPE DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT

Cleo Copying and preparation of Record ol Docket 1004 10-E] on appeal 10

13t DCA, Case No. 1D11-1256 (PSC Case No. 100410-E1).
Oovp

O paGES
48 Clssc $3.50 per instrument in Record. $3.50 $168.00

Oco
Clovo

: PAGES
1 CIssc Certificate of Clerk $7.00 $7.00

Heo
(Jovo
[ PAGES
Clssc $0.00

Cleo
Clovp

(I pAGES
Cssc $0.00

Oco
Covo

] paGES
Clssc $0.00

TOTAL | $175.00

*Special Service Charge (SSC).  Pursuant to Section 119.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or
copied pursuant to this subscction is such as to require extensive use of informaticn technology resources of extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by
personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be
reasonable end shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service that is actuslly incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervigsory assistance required, or both.

1f you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 119, Tallahassee, Florida.

PSC/CCA xo-C Rev. 09/09
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Mgt:guente McLean looYy\o-€I

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 3:54 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com' _Admh&imﬁvg_w?arﬁes__Consnmer
Subject: 1st DCA Appeal Record - PSC No. 100410-El DOCUMENT NG.O82S A - [0
Attachments: Kaufman Letter pdf DISTRIBUTION: .

Ms. Kaufman,

Attached to this e-mail is an invoice reflecting charges for the preparation of the
appeal record in PSC No. 100410-El. Please forward a check for $175.00,
made payable to Florida Public Service Commission, at your earliest convenience.
Thank You.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Commission Deputy Clerk 1/

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6824

4/27/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS o
JULIE L, BROWN e

Haublic Serpice Qommission

April 27, 2011

(850)413-6770

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: First District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D11-1256 - Florida Industrial Power Users
Group vs. Florida Public Service Commission (Docket No. 100410-ET)

Dear Ms. Kaufman:
I have enclosed an invoice reflecting charges for preparation of the above-referenced appeal
record. Please forward a check in the amount indicated, made payable to the Florida Public Service

Commission, at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhm
Enclosure

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD » TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.tl.us
http:bttp:lfwww.floridapsc.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Date: 0427111 INVOICENO 11142
4 » +»
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire This number must appear on all checks or
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA correspondence regarding this invoice.
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Date Paid
Amount Paid PENDING
[0 Check# _
L Cash O Mailed-in Check
PRR O Document Request [0 Other CLK Initials MHM

Please make checks payable to: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
QUANTITY TYPE DESCRIPTION | PRICE AMOQUNT

Copying and preparation of Kecord of Docket 1004 10-k1 on appeati to

Lo 15t DCA, Case No. 1D11-1256 (PSC Case No. 100410-EI).

Opvo
[ raGES
48 1ssC $3.50 per instrument in Record. $3.50 $168.00
Clco
oo
PAGES
1 [dssc Certificate of Clerk $7.00 $£7.00
dco
CJovp
[IpAGES
[lssc $0.00
Cep
Clpovp
[ paces
[dssc $0.00
Oco
Cdovp

[dpacEs
[lssc $0.00

TOTAL | $175.00

*Special Service Charge (SSC).  Pursuant to Section 119,07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or
copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by
personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be
reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required, or both.

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida.

PSC/CCA xx-C Rev. 09/09
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Marguertte Mctean . _ |00y 10- ET.
From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:37 AM

To: ‘vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'

Cc: 'imoyle@kagmlaw.com’; Samantha Cibula; Richard Bellak; 'john.butler@fpl.com’; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com’
Subject: Appeal index - PSC No. 100410-El; 1st DCA No. 1D11-1256

Attachments: IndextoParties4-26-11-e-mail.pdf

Ms. Kaufman,

Attached to this e-mail is the appeal index for 1st DCA Case No. 1D11-1256, P5C No.

100410-E1, for your review.
The record will be filed with the 1st DCA by 6/24/11.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDGENCE
Thank you. @gﬁmi’arﬁa_(fansumer
Marguerite H. McLean DOCUMENT NO. )R7292-10
Commission Deputy Clerk II DISTRIBUTION:

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

4/26/2011




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 3 ANNCOLE
LI1sA POLAK EDGAR : o COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A, BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIEL BROWN

(850)413-6770

April 26, 2011

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: First District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D11-1256 — Florida Industrial Power Users
Group vs. Florida Public Service Commission (Docket No. 100410-EI)

Dear Ms, Kaufman:

Enclosed is the Index to the record on appeal regarding the above-referenced docket. Please
review this index for content of the record.

If you have any questions regarding this Index, please feel free to contact me. The record will
be filed in the District Court of Appeal, First District, on or before June 24, 2011.

Sincerely, ,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhm
Enclosure

cc: Richard Bellak, Office of the General Counsel
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel
Jon C. Moyle, Ir., Esquire
John T. Butler, Esquire
Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT

FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP, )
Appellant, ;

vs. ; 1°" DCA NO. 1D11-1256
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, g
Appellee. %
)

RECORD ON APPEAL IN THE MATTER OF
Review of Florida Power & Light Company's earnings

PSC DOCKET NO. 100410-EI

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire Richard C. Bellak, Esquire

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire Samantha Cibula, Esquire

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA Florida Public Service Commission
118 North Gadsden Street 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLANT ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLEE



Volume 1

Date

09/30/10

09/30/10

09/30/10

10/04/10

10/08/10

10/11/10

10/12/10

INDEX (BY DATE)
PSC DOCKET NO. 100410-E1

Document filings for Docket No. 100410-EI ...........ccoovvvvreireeeerrecen, 1-4

Request to establish docket, by Florida Public Service Commission
(“COMMISSIONT) ...itirieeecrernrreriririe et secaessese e ss et e e e eeeeeesesaes 5

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to October 12, 2010,
Commission conference to late-file recommendation
by 100N 0N OCtObEr 4, 2010.....coiiiireeieeee et eeeeeas e eeeeesseessesreans 6

Memorandum dated September 30, 2010, from Andrew L. Maurey,
Division of Economic Regulation, to Ann Cole, Office of

Commission Clerk, with attached letter from John Butler, Florida

Power & Light Company (“FPL”), in response to Commission

staff’s request whether Company will consent to Commission

jurisdiction over revenues that are determined by the Commission

to result in FPL's return of equity (“ROE”) exceeding 11 percent........ 7-11

Memorandum dated October 4, 2010, from Division of Economic
Regulation and Office of the General Counsel to Office of

Commission Clerk providing staff recommendation for the

October 12, 2010, Commission conference....ovmveeriiivierecverreneceovinnens 12-20

Memorandum dated September 2, 2010, from Steve Larson,

Chairman Argenziano’s Office, to Ann Cole, Office of

Commission Clerk, advising on October 8, 2010, Chairman

Argenziano’s Office received a telephone call from Alex Larson
requesting to speak regarding certain items on the October 12, 2010,
agenda; advising Ms. Larson was informed of the appropriate

contact information; and no substantive information was conveyed

to Chairman Argenziano ........o.cocveverviiniiiinneercenseceeccnvernnc e s 21

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to October 12, 2010,
Commission conference to defer Item No, 15 to the Commission
conference scheduled for October 26, 2010 w..viverveveeiiiceere e ccceeerene 22

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 15, from October 12, 2010,
regular Commission CONTErENCE ...cccuveuiieirieerienierinnenieesreessnseersscisnne 23-24



10/13/10

10/15/10

10/26/10

10/26/10

10/28/10

11/01/10

11/08/10

11/09/10

11/10/10

11/16/10

11/16/10

11/17/10

E-mail from Kimberley Pefia, Office of Commission Clerk, to
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation regarding
staff recommendation for October 26, 2010, agenda conference ........ 25-34

Transcript of October 12, 2010, Commission conference,
TEEM NO. 15 ettt e e e e e et e s e oot e oo 35-37

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to October 26, 2010,
Commission conference to defer Item No. 22 to Commission
conference scheduled for November 9, 2010 w..oveeveeeeeoeeeeeeeeeoereeereeerian, 38

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 22, from October 26, 2010,
regular Commission conference ............ocovvrvrieeererecenreneensrensencnnenns 39-40

E-mail from Kimberley Pefia, Office of Commission Clerk, to John
Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation, and Lisa Bennett,

Office of the General Counsel regarding staff recommendation for
November 9, 2010, agenda conference.....c..covvvvveeeeeeervevrvcrnneneecinnen. 41-50

Transcript of October 26, 2010, Commission conference,
TEEM ING. 22 oo cerree et res e e eesss s s s nrareeeeeessennnssriaassaans 51-53

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to
November 9, 2010, Commission conference to defer Item No. 11
to Commission conference scheduled for November 30, 2010 ................. 54

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 11, from November 9, 2010,
regular Commission conference .........cocvvvveecniviieviiniicccnccrcnnenns 55-56

E-mail from Kimberley Pefia, Office of Commission Clerk, to
Andrew Maurey, Division of Economic Regulation, regarding staff
recommendation for November 30, 2010, agenda conference............ 57-66

Transcript of November 9, 2010, Commission conference,
TEEMI NO. T vt eserr b eeerar s s ann s ee 67-69

Letter dated November 16, 2010, to John T. Butler, FPL, from
Lisa C. Bennett, Office of the General Counsel, titled staff data
PEQUESE NO. 1 oot s s 70-71

Memorandum dated November 17, 2019, to docket from Ann
Cole, Office of Commission Clerk, regarding recommendation
for November 30, 2010, agenda conference .......cccvvvvvrveeieereercriennnen, 72-82



11/23/10

11/24/10

11/29/10

11/29/10

11/30/10

12/02/10

12/03/10

12/06/10

12/07/10

12/09/10

Letter dated November 23, 2010, to Commission Clerk from John
T. Butler, FPL, with attached responses to staff’s data request
No. 1, dated November 16, 2010 ....c.ooveereeeeoe oo eeseseoes oo 83-98

Letter dated November 23, 2010 to Commission from John T.

Butler, FPL, with attached affidavit of Kim Ousdahl,

Attachment 1 to response to Question 3 in data request No. 1,

filed November 23, 2010 ..o eeeeeseeseereseeeeesesessreenan 99-101

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to
November 30, 2010, Commission conference to defer Item No. 21
to Commission conference scheduled for December 14, 2010................ 102

Robert H. Smith’s motion for FPL to answer Question 3 to staff's

data request No. 1 in order to inspect and examine the answer to

Question 3. [CLK note: Cover letter references Dockets

100410, 080677, and 100009; motion references Docket 100410

ONLY.] ettt st e e e nee 103-133

Commission vote sheet, [tem No. 21, from November 30, 2010,
regular Commission conference ..., 134-135

Memorandum dated December 2, 2010, to docket from Ann
Cole, Office of Commission Clerk, regarding recommendation
for December 14, 2010, agenda conference..........ccovvveevrecniinnnene. 136-146

Transcript of November 30, 2010 Commission conference,
TEEmM NO. 21 e e st e s s s sssrrr s e s s esas 147-151

FPL’s response to Robert H. Smith's motion for FPL to answer
Question 3 to staff's data request No. 1 in order to inspect
and examine the answer t0 QUESLION 3 .....cooccie s v veeresenes 152-158

Robert H. Smith’s response to FPL's response to motion for
FPL to answer Question 3 to staff's data request No. 1 in order
to inspect and examine the answer to Question 3 .......ccooevvcveniinne, 156-185

Robert H. Smith’s motion to strike FPL's motion to strike

Robert H. Smith's response to FPL's response to motion for FPL

to answer Question 3 to staff's data request No. 1 in order to

inspect and examine the answer to Question 3. ..o 186-200




Volume 2

12/13/10

12/14/10

12/16/10

12/17/10

01/10/11

01/11/11

01/14/11

02/07/11

02/09/11

02/16/11

02/21/11

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to
December 14, 2010, Commission conference to defer Item No. 12
to Commission conference scheduled for January 11, 2011.................... 201

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 12, from December 14, 2010,
regular Commission cONference .........covvvevmvn i ccennvcvinnicercrenccnenns 202-203

Memorandum dated December 16, 2010, to docket from Ann
Cole, Office of Commission Clerk, regarding recommendation
for January 11, 2011, agenda conference.........coeevvevvrrvrecrrvncnennnnn, 204-214

Transcript of December 14, 2010, Commission conference,
TEEM NO. 12 i rre s s s rer s e e b eaaeeesonnnreesan 215-217

Memorandum dated January 10, 2011, from John Slemkewicz,

Division of Economic Regulation, to Dorothy Menasco, Office

of Commission Clerk, with attached letter (and schedules) from

Robert E. Barrett, FPL, to Marshall Willis, Division of Economic
Regulation, concerning the 2010 forecasted earnings surveillance

FEPOIT. 1ottt et eaa s 218-226

Commission vote sheet, [tem No. 10, from January 11, 2011,
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From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:02 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter LK - CORRESPONDENCE

Ce: Dorothy Menasco — n Dot C

Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 11-1256 Adminisirative> Parties_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.O8aS Q-0
DISTRIBUTION:

I have both confirmations now.

From: efile@1dca.org [mailto:efile@1dca.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:45 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 11-1256

Your Notice of Appeal Filed has been accepted and is now on the docket.

1 000001
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Confirmation Page Page 1 of 1
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First District Court of Appeal

Case Eile Pending Rejected My
List Case Docket Document Filings Filings Profile Logoff Other Cases

eFiling Confirmation
Your Document has been received.
The Clerk of the Court will process the document during regular business hours. Once processed you
will be notified via email.
You may print this page for your records.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
vs
Florida Public Service Commission

Jon Wheeler, Clerk

Filer:|Ann Cole
Bar No.:
EMail: |acole@psc.state.fl.us
Type:|Brief
Document:|Received Records
Title:|Notice of Appeal Transmittal Form /-&L
On Behalf of:|Florida Public Service Commission Mw\
Date Filed:|03/08/2011
Time Filed:|03:26

NOTE: The clerk's office is not currently
serving a copy of your document to the other
parties. It is your responsibility to continue
to serve a copy to all parties.

A copy of the filed document may be
obtained from the 'Pending Filings' page for
service to the other parties.
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Confirmation Page Page 1 of 1

First District Court of Appeal

Briefs in

g

Case File Pending Rejected
List Gase Docket Document Filings Filings Profile Logoff Other Cases

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
Document: |Received Records
Title:|FIPUG's Notice of Administrative Appeal W m
On Behalf of: |Florida Public Service Commission f %’ﬁ\
Date Filed:|03/08/2011
Time Filed:|03:29

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
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Case File Pending Rejected My Briefs in
List Lase  Docket Document Filings Filings Profile Logoff g Other Cases

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
Type:|Order
Document:|Order Appealed
Title:
On Behalf of: |Florida Public Service Commission
Date Filed:|03/08/2011

Time Filed:|11:27 /z#
mc\c{%&/&\

NOTE: The clerk's office is not currently
serving a copy of your document to the other
parties. It is your responsibility to continue
to serve a copy to all parties.

A copy of the filed document may be
obtained from the 'Pending Filings’ page for
service to the other parties.
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:48 AM

To: 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com’; 'jmoyle@kagmiaw.com’; Samantha Cibula; 'john.butler@fpl.com’;
'ken.hoffman@fpl.com’

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Ed Carter

Subject: Notice of Appeal - Docket 100410-El

Attachments: transmittalNOA pdf; Order.pdf

100410-El

Re: Review of Florida Power & Light Company’s earnings.

A certified copy of FIPUG's notice of administrative appeal and a copy of
Commission Order PSC-11-0103-FOF-El, in Docket 100410-El, have been e-filed
today with the 1st District Court of Appeals.

Please see attachments to e-mail.
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

000005
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DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT
301 S. Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1850

NOTICE OF APPEAL TRANSMITTAL FORM

(TO BE COMPLETED BY LOWER COURT, LOWER TRIBUNAL, OR STATE AGENCY CLERKS OR
DEPUTY CLERKS AND SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH AND IN A
SEPARATE FILING FROM THE CERTIFIED ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF APPEAL)

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Appellant Lower Court/Tribunal/State Agency:

Florida Public ServicerCommission

V.
’ L.T. Case No.: 100410-EI

Florida Public Service Commission
Appellee

I hereby certify the following (inark as applicable):

xx_ A notice of appeal was filed in this court/tribunal/state agency on _ 3/7/11 (date). A certified
electronic copy of the notice of appeal has been electronically filed with the 1st DCA’s electronic portal
eDCA.

xx_ The cepy of the order being appealed filed with this notice of appeal is being electronically filed through
eDCA along with the certified notice of appeal, as a separate document.

All appellate filing fees tendered with the notice of appeal will be immediately separately forwarded te
the 1st DCA.

The filing fee in this case 1s waived as the appellant was found to be insolvent. An electronic copy of
the insolvency order has been electronically filed in a separate decument through eDCA
contemporaneously with the certified notice of appeal.

NO appellate filing fee in this case has been tendered 1o the lower court/tribunal/state agency.

XX
44444 ~ Thisis a case (such as a summary rule 3.800/3.850/3.853) in which the record on appeal is required to
be filed with the 1st DCA at the samec time as electronically filing the certified notice of appeal. A
certified electronic copy of the recerd on appeal will immediately be or has already been electronically
filed using the 1st DCA’s FTP procedures.
850-413-6770 Deputy Clerk N
. s s puty Clerk
Florianubth‘erviceConm Clerk@psc.state.fl.us
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boalevard

Tallahassee, Florida 323990850 000006
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¥ Keefe, Anchors -7 Fif o
Ll Gordon&Moyle £y

March 7, 2011
VIA HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Ann Cole, Director
Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: In re: Review of Florida Power & Light Company’s Earnings, Docket No.
100410-EI

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
v. Florida Public Service Commission, Case No.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above docket is the original copy of The Florida Industrial
Power Users Group Notice of Administrative Appeal.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.
Sincerely,
Lute, Awrnd Kashpisn—
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
VGKhjd g
Enclosures

cc: All Parties of Record
Jon Wheeler, Clerk of Court, First District Court of Appeal

QCTUMENT AUMET

850.681.3828
850.681.8788 fax

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Fort Walton Beach | Destin | DeFuniak Springs | Tallahassee | Crestview

00000/
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION /727,9\ e N
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FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP, Q" ?/;35\, 5
iy
Appellant, Docket No. 100410-EI
V.
Case No.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
/

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT, pursuant to rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure, the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), Appellant, appeals to the Florida
First District Court of Appeal the order of the Florida Public Service Commission, Order No.
PSC-11-0103-FOF-EI, rendered on February 7, 2011.
The nature of the Order is an administrative order which fails to comply with the
requirements of Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, in that it fails to provide a point of entry for

affected parties. A conformed copy of the Order is attached.

Respectfully submitted,

A TRUE AND Vicki Gordon Kaufman |
I CERTIFY TC%:"; !omFs THE ORIGINAL FL Bar # 286672
CORRECT WAS FILED WITH TBE Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Tﬂuz\él‘ RY OMMISSION FL Bar # 727016

:;,OR]DA Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
: MMISSION CLERK 118 North Gadsden Street
(.,‘:%Nm of éfgnm- Clerk designee) Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com
jmovle@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

DOCUMENT KUMBFR-TATF

OILB7 MAR-7=
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group’s Notice of Administrative Appeal has been furnished by Hand Delivery (*) or

Electronic Mail (**) and by U.S. Mail this 7™ day of March, 2011 to the following:

Keino Young (*)

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us

Mary Ann Helton (*)

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
mhelton@psc.state.fl.us

Ann Cole, Director (*)

Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
acole@psc.state.fl.us

Jon Wheeler (**)

Clerk of Court

First District Court of Appeal
2000 Drayton Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

John T. Butler (**)

Managing Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408
john.butler@fpl.com

Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson (**)
16933 W. Narlena Drive
Loxahatchee, Florida 33470
danlarson(@bellsouth.net

J. R. Kelly (**)

Charles Rehwinkel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Kelly Sullivan (**)

570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuluota, Florida 32766-6658
kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com

Cecilia Bradley (**)

Office of the Attorney General

400 South Monroe Street, # PL-01
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6356
Cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman U

000009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Review of Florida Power & Light { DOCKET NO. 100410-EI
Company's earnings. ORDER NO. PSC-11-0103-FOF-EI
ISSUED: February 7, 2011

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter:

ART GRAHAM, Chairman
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

ORDER DECLINING TO INITIATE EARNINGS REVIEW
BY THE COMMISSION:

Rule 25-6.1353, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), requires investor-owned electric
utilities, not subject to an earnings cap, to file an annual Forecasted ESR each year by March 1 of
the forecasted year. By Order No. PSC-05-0902-S-EI,! we approved a stipulation by Florida
Power & Light Company (FPL or Company) and parties to FPL’s 2005 rate proceeding by
making FPL’s rates subject to an eamings cap and revenue sharing mechamsm and thus no
return on equity (ROE) was set. By Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-EI,? issued March 17, 2010
(Final Order), FPL’s current Commission-authorized rates were established and an ROE of 10%
was set. Reconsideration Motions were filed with respect to the Final Order, but were resolved
through approval of a joint Stipulation and Settlement by the parties (Stipulation) at our
December 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, which ratified the ROE established in the Final Order.

On September 14, 2010, FPL submitted its May and June 2010 Eamings Surveillance
Reports (ESR) as required by Rule 25-6.1352, F.A.C. Per these reports, FPL’s actual achieved
retuns on equity (ROE) were 11.28 percent and 11.43 percent for May and June 2010,
respectively. These returns exceed the top of FPL’s currently authorized ROE range of 9.00
percent to 11.00 percent, with a 10.00 percent midpoint. Subsequent to the original October 4

2010, filing date of our staff’s recommendation, FPL filed its 2010 Forecasted ESR on Decembel"
17, 2010.

'Order No. PSC-05-0902-S-El, issued September 14, 2005, in Docket Nos. 050188-El, In re: Petition for rate
increase by Florida Power & Light Company, and 050188-El, In re: 2005 comprehensive depreciation study by
Florida Power i ompany.
2 Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-EI, issued March 17, 2010 (Final Order), in Docket Nos. 080677-EI, In re: Petition
for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company and 090130-EI, In re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlemen
study by Florida Power & Light Company.
ﬁcftu ;1 \‘ “ § "l'.';'
00875 feB-7=
FPSC-COMii5SI0M CLE R

apc PENT RUMEER-CATE

o

01LB7 MAR-T
FPSC-COHMISSION CLERK
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ORDER NO. PSC-11-0103-FOF-EI
DOCKET NO. 100410-EI
PAGE 2

Our decision on staff’s October recommendation was delaying because this and other
FPL dockets were stayed by the First District Court of Appeal pending its consideration of a
Petition for Writ of Prohibition filed by FPL in September 2010. The court acknowledged FPL’s
voluntary dismissal of its petition by order dated January 4, 2011, and we considered staff’s
recommendation at our January 11, 2011 Agenda Conference.

This order addresses our decision declining to initiate an investigation regarding FPL’s
potential overearnings at this time. We have jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter
366, Florida Statutes (F.S.), including Sections 366.041, 366.06, 366.07, and 366.071, F.S.

FPL filed its May and June 2010 ESRs on September 14, 2010. For May and June 2010,
the Company reported achieved ROEs of 11.28 percent and 11.43 percent, respectively. In a
publicly noticed meeting held on September 22, 2010, Commission staff met with FPL and the
parties to Docket No. 080677-EI to discuss the Company’s potential overearnings. In response
to our staff’s questions, FPL asserted that the Company would not be overeaming if weather
conditions had been normal. Weather normalization adjustments, however, are appropriate for
purposes of setting rates in a rate case, not for purposes of evaluating actual eamings.

Subsequent to the original October 4, 2010 filing date of staff’s recommendation, FPL
filed 1ts ESRs for July, August, September and October 2010 as well as its 2010 Forecasted
ESR.> The reported actual eamed ROEs were 11.68 percent (7/10), 11.79 percent (8/10), 11.34
percent (9/10), and 11.16 percent (10/10). In addition, FPL has forecasted that it will earn an
ROE of 11.00 percent for the year ending December 31, 2010.

At our January 11, 2011 Agenda Conference, both FPL and the Office of Public Counsel
(OPC) argued that the terms of the Stipulation, previously approved by us, are intended to
alleviate the issue of potential overeamings. The parties contend that Paragraph 7 of the
Stipulation discusses the mechanism the Company is expected to use to maintain earnings within
the range o0f 9.00 percent to 11.00 percent during the term of the Stipulation, and that, as claimed
by FPL in its September 29, 2010 letter, this mechanism will be able to mitigate the total amount
of the identified potential overearnings. Pursuant to the Final Order, FPL is required to amortlze
the depreciation reserve surplus of approximately $894.6 million over a period of four years.*
This equates to an annual amortization of approximately $224 million. FPL has indicated that it
has been recording some amount of amortization of the depreciation reserve surplus,’ and
contends that, if necessary, reversal of this amortization will be sufficient to offset the identified
overearnings to bring the achieved ROE to no greater than 11.00 percent as intended by
Paragraph 7.

Upon consideration of the circumstances and the arguments presented at the January 11,
2011 Agenda Conference by FPL and OPC, we believe it is appropriate and in the public interest
to decline to initiate an investigation of FPL’s 2010 earnings. Of great significance to our

P ESR filing dates: July 2010 — October 18, 2010; August 2010 — November 12, 2010; September 2010 — November
12, 2010; October 2010 ~ December 13, 2010; and Forecasted 2010 — December 17, 2010.

* Final Order at page 86.

* Florida Power & Light Company, Quarterly Report (Form 10-Q), at page 38 (August 6, 2010).
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ORDER NO. PSC-11-0103-FOF-EI
DOCKET NO. 100410-EI
PAGE3

decision was the parties’ arguments that the terms of the Stipulation would prevent the Company
from earning more than the 11 percent top of the range. We note that our decision herein is
unique to the circumstances of this case, and shall not set precedent for earnings reviews or the
use of rate cap letters in future proceedings of this Commission.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that we decline to initiate a review
of Florida Power & Light Company's earnings at this time. It is further

ORDERED that this docket shall be closed.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 7th day of February, 2011.

ey

ANN COLE
Commission Clerk

(SEAL)

JSC

000012



ORDER NO. PSC-11-0103-FOF-EI
DOCKET NO. 100410-EI
PAGE 4

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought.

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request:
1) reconsideration of the decision by filing a mo%on for reconsideration with the Office of
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within
fifteen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be
completed within thirty (30) days afier the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida
Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule
9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure.

000013



Pie Charts

Marguerite McLean

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent:  Monday, February 21, 2011 3:06 PM
To:
Ce:

1

Subject: RE: Dkt 100410-El - Petition to Intervene

| need to meet with staff and Mary Anne this week to discuss next steps in this docket. For
now, could you leave the docket closed? | can circle back mid-to-late-week when we have more of
an idea how to proceed.

I00Y 1O-€E

-

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 11:56 AM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Marguerite MclLean; Lisa Bennett; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Marshall Willis; John
Slemkewicz; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Dkt 100410-El - Petition to Intervene

Hi Jennifer,

[ have been out of the office. Should this docket have been reopened to address the petition
to intervene, motion for reconsideration, notice of protest, and request for formal hearing?
Also, I have added the Larsons as interested persons in the parties list.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Jennifer Crawford .

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Lisa Bennett; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks;
Marshall willis

Subject: FW: Dkt 100410-EI - Petition to Intervene

FYI

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:42 AM
To: John Slemkewicz

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Dkt 100410-EI - Petition to Intervene

John,

I just wanted to let you know that Clerk’s Office received a petition to
intervene yesterday in closed docket 100410-EI (Please see attachment to
e-mail). Please let the Clerk's Office know if any action will be taken.

DN 00944-11 - Mr. Daniel R. Larson and Mrs. Alexandria Larson [Larson] -
Petition to intervene, motion for reconsideration, notice of protest, and
request for formal hearing.

Thanks,

Marguerite.

2/22/2011

Page 1 of 1
ORRESPONDENCE

- w ) Parties Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 08352~ 19
Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTICN:
Marguerite McLean; Lisa Bennett; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks: Marshall Willis; John Slemkewicz; Hong Wang




Pie Charts Page 1 of 1

Marguerite MclLean |COU\O-ET

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Jennifer Crawford

Ce: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Lisa Bennett, Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Marshall Willis

Subject: FW: Dkt 100410-El - Petition to Intervene

Attachments: 00944-11.pdf FPS.C ? ,C,LK - CORRE_SP ONDENCE

Adminisirative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.OBAas &~ 10
FYI DISTRIBUTION:

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:42 AM
To: John Slemkewicz

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Dkt 100410-EI - Petition to Intervene

John,

i just wanted to let you know that Clerk's Office received a petition to
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

2/14/2011




CLK Official Flling****2/7(2011 2:00 PM bl

Matiida Sanders ?5(2 - |1-0\03%-F0 - E’l 1 C@L{\D *L{ [

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 1:56 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ?EC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cce: Jennifer Crawford it ctptd s

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Admiristrative [ ] ; s L4 Consumer
DGCUMENT NO.J_% -

Date and Time: 217712011 1:54:00 PM ~ 1 .

Docket Number: 100410-El ; DiSTRIRUTION:

Filename / Path: 100410.Final Order.jsc.doc

ORDER DECLINING TO INITIATE EARNINGS REVIEW

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-8738

e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100410

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No

Printed on 2/7/2011 at 3:24:05 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 ot 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 937099)
Attachments: 00875-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/7/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100410

ADDRESS
; IN
ran o
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Robert H, Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No

 CLi T CORRE spommch;
: *i‘\h* ainistrative ] jf:?‘“eu me,M wg
PpoousznT M0 C_g_ ae) %
p;; CPUTION: oy

Printed on 1/7/2011 at 3:16:03 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 268591)
Attachments: 08284-10.pdf

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

1/7/2011
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State of Florida

Pablic Berfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice 1s being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.




State of Florida -
SECEIVED--FPSG

JPublic Serprice lemm T

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD 0,\119
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK
\
DATE: December 16, 2010
TO: Docket No. 100410-EI
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerl%,ﬂ
RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 08294-10, was filed on October 4, 2010 for the October 12, 2010
Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN
08294-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of
staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum.
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 376849)
Attachments: Recommendation 09982.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/17/2010
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
RECEIVED--FPSC
Date of Request:  12/13/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  12/14/2010 ltem No. 12
Docket No..  100410~¢]. Brief Title:  FPL Earnings Review 10DEC I3 PM L: 4|
Requested by: Staff [0 Other COMMISSID
{Name) i H
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (F OTHER) C L ERK

STAFF's Recommendation fo Executive Suite (if OTHER) B2 Approve Request [0 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

) Defer item to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  01/11/2011

Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

Withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

Oooao

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2}, F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

Oon

Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3}, F.8.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary).

To comply with 1% DCA order.

Initials (Division/Office Director or
Designee):

Initials (General Counsel or W
Designee):

[ Deny Request

Signature (Technical Staff):

Signature (Legal Staff):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office &' Approve Requsst

Date:
lx~1 P~y 0

Initials

e o3
Comments:

CHAIRMAN's omc&%‘ /

Initials:

& Approve Request [0 Deny Request

Date: | Z/} J3/Ic

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of

I Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OFPR division/office director, the

Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counssi, the
Deputy Genaral Counsel, the Office of Public information Director, the

: Commissioners’ Assisiants, and the attorney assigned to the docket.

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10)
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 794584)
Attachments: 09906-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. p/ease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

12/13/2010
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Public Bertrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Fiiigg of Staff Recommendation

L

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's
Web site hup//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become availabie. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free 1o contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State of Florida

RECEIVED FPs(,

- - w tlAgl. TG

Public SBerfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD dﬂ(ﬂ&ﬁw&«m 9: 53
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

M-E-M-O-R-AN-D-U-M-  “OH3510N
DATE: December 2, 2010
TO: Docket No. 100410-El
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler%/fv
RE:I Recoagnrendation —

The recommendation, DN 08294-10, was filed on October 4, 2010 and was deferred to the
November 30, 2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred.
Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN 08294-10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010,
Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation are
attached to this memorandum.
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 780975)
Attachments: Recommendation 09690.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/2/2010
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
I .

RECEIVED--FPSC
Date of Request:  11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  11/30/2010 ltem No. 21
Docket No.: 100410 Brief Titie: FPL earnings review 10NOV29 PM L:59
Requested by: Staff Other

equested by = O Name) COMMISSION
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) CLERK

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (iIF OTHER) Approve Request [J Deny Request
ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2,11}

[ Defer item to Conference Scheduled for; Date:  12/14/2010

[ cChange Order of tem or Take Up at Time Certain

[ withdraw item (not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

[0 Additem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency llem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3}, F.8.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

To comply with 1* DCA's order.

Signature (Technical Staff): initials (Division/Office Director @
Designee):
< ¢
Signature (Legal Staff): Oé/‘“ Q 6 W Initials (General Counsel or W

Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office Q Approve Request [ Deny Request
Initials: /}/ ’ Date:
Comments: N-2g-,0

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 4/,/ i Approve Request [[] Deny Request
Initials: / Date: (( {w { (U

The Executive Suite will forward the otlginal approved form to the Office o‘
Commlssion Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR divisionfoffice dirsctor, the

T L R -DATT
Executive Direclar, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the C SOOI LT RUIMETR-DAN
epuly General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Director, thd LK AGENDA
Commissioners' Assistants, and the attomey assigned to the docket. | FF COPIED . 9 6 3 } NDV 29 o

¥4
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Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:54 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 914068)

Attachments: 09631-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010
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State of lorida
p 34 .

-~ L ~ L4
Pablic Berfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEYARD
TALLAHASSEL, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andjinterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: zcé of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site hup://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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State of Florida

<

JPablic Serpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
\

DATE: November 17, 2010
TO: Docket No. 100410-EI :
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clcﬁw“

RE: Recommendation
0000 TR

0t

The recommendation, DN 08294-10 was filed on October 4, 2010, for the November 9, 2010,
Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this item was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s
instructions, DN (08294-10 was placed on the November 30, 2010, Commission Conference
Agenda. A copy of this recommendation is attached to this memorandum.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 9:43 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 872389)

Attachments: Recommendation 09488.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/18/2010
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L 4 - e > ->
Hublic SBerfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons

FROM: n ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: tce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

I

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date,
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
please fee!l free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:48 PM

To: Andrew Maurey
Cc: Irti/iary Macko; Katie Ely; Chery! Bulecza-Banks; Carol Purvis; John Slemkewicz; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole;
ong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No.100410-El

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 10/04/2010 (DN 08294-10) on the 11/30/2010
Commission Conference,

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:44 PM

To; Carol Purvis; John Slemkewicz; Lisa Bennett

Ce: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Docket No.100410-EI, ITem No. 11

please place the same recommendation on the Nov 30 Commission Conference

thanks

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:12 PM

To: John Slemkewicz; Andrew Maurey; Lisa Bennett

Cc: Mary Macko; Katle Ely; Kimberley Pena; Carol Purvis
Subject: Docket No.100410-El, ITem No. 11

At the November 9, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 100410-
El Item No. 11, to the November 30, 2010 Commission Conference.

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the November 30, 2010 Conference agenda,
and if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed.

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the November 30, 2010,
please file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Monday, November 15, 2009.

DOCCHE‘}-'—' N"H'{,;i.ﬁ.‘ ::;‘v;
09293 Hovile

11/10/2010 FPSC-COMM 310N T .
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 3:41 PM
Subject: QOrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 873929)

Attachments: Recommendation 09293.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your r'eply.

Thank you.

11/10/2010
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 530843)

Attachments: 09234-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-67170.
When r'ep!ying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/8/2010
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State of Florida

Paublic Berfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

ice of Fil mg of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site hup://www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are aiso
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:45 PM

To: John Slemkewicz; Lisa Bennett

Ce: Carol Purvis; Mary Anne Helton; Andrew Maurey
Subject: RE: Docket No.100410-El, ITem No, 22

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 10/04/2010 (DN 08294-10) on the 11/09/2010
Commission Conference.

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:18 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket No.100410-EI, ITem No. 22

From: Marshail Willis

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:28 AM

To: Carol Purvis

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz; Andrew Maurey
Subject: RE: Docket No.100410-El, ITem No. 22

Please place the same staff recommendation on the November 9, 2010 agenda.

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:28 PM

To: John Slemkewicz; Lisa Bennett

Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena; Carol Purvis
Subject: Docket No.100410-El, ITem No, 22

At the October 26, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No, 100410-EI
and 090130-E], Item No. 22, to the November 9, 2010 Commission Conference.

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the November 9, 2010 Conference agenda,
and if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed.

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the November 9, 2010,
please file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 29, 2009.

DOULMIN s ey
8992 o125 2
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 4:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =637921)

Attachments: Recommendation 08992-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2010
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State of Florida

JHublic SBerpice ommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM; ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

t 4

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

I hope you find this information helpful, If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:44 PM

To: John Slemkewicz

Ce: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Carol Purvis; Andrew Maurey; Mark Cicchetti; Lisa Bennett, Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100410-El, ltem No. 15

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 10/04/2010 (DN 08294-10) on the 10/26/10
Comumission Conference.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:14 PM

To: Carol Purvis; Andrew Maurey; Mark Cicchetti; Lisa Bennett
Cc: Mary Macko; Katle Ely; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100410-E1, Itemn No. 15

it will be on the 10/26/10 Agenda. The events have already been updated In CMS.

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3;:10 PM

To: John Slemkewicz; Andrew Maurey; Mark Cicchettl; Lisa Bennett
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberiey Pena; Carol Purvis

Subject: Docket No. 100410-EI, Item No. 15

At the October 12, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 100410-EI,
Item No. 15 to the October 26, 2010 Commission Conference.

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the October 26, 2010 Conference agenda, and
if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed.

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the October 26, 2010, please
file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 15, 2009.
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 971443)
Attachments: Recommendation 08573-10.pdf

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

10/15/2010
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
Date of Request:  10/11/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 10/12/2010 ltem No. 15
Docket No.:  100410-El Brief Title:  FPL earnings review
Requested by: [ staff B Other Chairman Argenziano
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) (Hame)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (F OTHER) Bd Approve Request [] DenyRequest

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

Defer ltem fo Conference Scheduled for; Date:  10/26/2010
Change Order of tem or Take Up at Time Certain

Withdraw fem (not expecied to return to Agenda)

OoooR

Late Filed Recommendation {must ba filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holdsr during
agenda prapsration.

Add ltem to Published Agenda [see Saction 120.525(2), F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

O

Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see‘ Section 120.525 (3), F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

|

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

The Chairman requests deferral of this item.

;33

o

&

]

-

o 24

S
Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division/Office Director or L

Designes):

Signature (Legal Staff): initials (General Counsel or /UM
Designee):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office : £ Approve Request [ Deny Request
Initials:  /f Date: Jo.s/-,0

Comments:

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: TX Approve Request [] Deny Request
nitials: S Z & Date:

6
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 5:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 320044)

Attachments: 08475-10.pdf

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

10/11/2010
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State of Florida

Pablic Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Partics 7nd Interested Persons
FROM: : Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: /Ditftice of Filin@f Staff Recommendation

ra

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
Web site http://www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Otfice of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK Bovu-:ttgl) Lo e
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 UrMISSTON
CLERK
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: October 4, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

M CZéiéza o) —

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkeéwicz, Maurey, Cicchetti, Springer,
Willis) 1R o g
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett) ¢’ @b&b AM
RE: Docket No. 100410-E] — Review of Florida Power & Light Company's earnings.

AGENDA; 10/12/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Rending WWM-W
PREHEARING OFFICER: Rending Zlmepciditloye) —2&"

CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Take up after Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130-EI

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:APSCAECR\WP\100410.RCM.DOC

—— . TR —

Case Background

On September 14, 2010, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL or Company) submitted
its May and June 2010 Earnings Surveillance Reports (ESR) as required by Rule 25-6.1352,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Per these reports, FPL’s actual achieved returns on equity
(ROE) were 11.28 percent and 11.43 percent for May and June 2010, respectively. These returns
exceed the top of FPL’s currently authorized ROE range of 9.00 percent to 11.00 percent, with a
10.00 percent midpoint.'! Rule 25-6.1353, F.A.C., requires investor-owned electric utilities, not
subject to an earnings cap, to file an annual Forecasted ESR each year by March 1 of the

! Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-E], issued March 17, 2010, in Docket No. 080677-EL, In re: Petition for increase in
rates by Florida Power & Light Company (Fina) Order).

~ -
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 641237)

Attachments: Recommendation 08294 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/4/2010




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100410

|OO41Q €l

Printed on 9/30/2010 at 2:51:14 PM

ADI:gESS
NAME “CobE ADDRESS e
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Faxeo ~ © ADMINISTRATIVE
MAied - © |
EMAlLEo -

COCLMIONT Nomarn onaTr

18252 ocT-1 2

Fre X o a TG R -
FPSC-COMMISSINN O FRy




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |ID = 018978)
Attachments: 08187-10.pdf

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
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